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EP102-2020 

 
 

ADDENDUM #1 
 

HIGH VOLTAGE FEEDERS REPLACEMENT 
 
 

CLOSING: 3:00 PM ON Monday, March 23, 2020 
 
Please refer to the above RFT document in your possession and be advised of the 
following: 
 
 
Part A: Clarification 

 
1. There are several events at Exhibition Place including move in and move out dates 

when work cannot be done on this project. General Construction Schedule 
Restrictions are included with this Addendum. 

 
2. The Duct Bank Inspection Report is included with this Addendum for bidders’ 

information. 
 

3. In the tender documents package whereas the term “Exhibition Place of Toronto” 
should be read as Exhibition Place. 

 
4. Addendum 1 – Part 2 Construction Agreement revised schedule A is included with 

this Addendum.   
 
5. Addendum 1 – Part 5 Pricing Form is included with this Addendum. 

 
 
Part B: Questions and answers 
 
Q1. To be able to bid on this tender does a company have to be unionized? 
 
A1. Please refer Schedule F, Workers Rights is included with this Addendum for 

additional clarification. 
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Q2. Is there space available that can be used for a trailer for storage of supplies and 
equipment? 

 
A2. Contractor will be assigned a location for parking a trailer  
 
Q3. Is an environmental assessment the responsibility of the supplier to complete? 
 
A3. See part 4 form A and schedule F 
 
Q4. Is GEO technical reporting and testing required? 
 
A4. No, this will be decided during construction 
 
Q5. Will there be any additional drawings provided for the tendering stage? 
 
A5. No 
 
Q6. Is there a specific cable supplier that is required to be used? 
 
A6. See specifications. 
 
Q7. Do bidders have to have COR? 
 
A7. Bidders who qualify with experience in similar projects will be considered.  

 
Q8. What is the total distance of the feeders? 
 
A8. 1,300 meters 

 
Q9. How many manholes are there? 
 
A9. There are 20 manholes. 

 
Q10. What kind of cables are they? 
 
A10. They are PILC cables. 

 
Q11. Is there an allowance for collapsed ducts or asbestos remediation? 
 
A11. There will be a contingency fund to deal with this.  

 
Q12. Were all manholes inspected? 
 
A12. 18 of 19 were inspected and found to be in good condition. The 19th is located 

under TTC tracks and was not inspected. 
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Q13. Please confirm the address to be used for Bid Bond, Performance, Labour and 
Material documentation? 
 

A13. The address to be used for Bid Bond, is the same as the submission address: 
 General Services Building 
 Capital Works 
 2 Manitoba Dr. 
 Toronto, ON 
 M6K 3C3 
 
 The address for the Perfomance, Labour and Material documentation will be 

provided after the contract is awarded. 
   

 
 
Should you have any questions regarding this addendum, contact the undersigned at 
416-263-3628 or via e-mail at purchasing@explace.on.ca 
 
Please attach this Addendum to your submission and be governed accordingly. All other 
aspects of the RFT remain the same. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
_________________________ 
T. Lynn Miller 
Purchasing Manager 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 


